Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: MERID!AN OIL INC. (NSL) ZACHRY #45
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 1995 7:32AM
Priority: High

ZACHRY #45

825' FSL; 1980' FEL

0-33-29N-10W

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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MERIDIAN OIL

August 23, 1985 .
Faelr
ECEIVE]
Federal Express : g1l e e
t

Mr. Michael Stogner

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division T orNATY
2040 South Pacheco Street @DD: @@B\Sjo @ﬂ‘ﬂ/o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 IS, 8

Re: Zachry #45
825’FSL, 1980'FEL Section 33, T-29-N, R-10-W, San Juan County, NM
APl #30-045-25629

Dear Mr. Stogner:

This is a request for administrative approval for a non-standard gas well location in the
Blanco Mesa Verde pool.

Meridian Oil Inc. has recompleted the Zachry #45 in the Blanco Mesa Verde pool and
temporarily abandon the Gallup zone. To comply with the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division rules, Meridian is submitting the following for your approval of this non-standard

location:

1. C-102 plat showing location of the well;

2. Plat showing offset owners/operators;

3. Affidavit of notification of offset owners/operators;
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for original completion.

A copy of this application is being submitted to all offset owners/operators by certified mail
with a request that they furnish your Santa Fe office with a Waiver of Objection, and return
one copy to this office.

Sincerely yours
7 Vg A e €
eggy Bradfield
Regulatory/Compliance Administrator

WAIVER

hereby waives objection to Meridian Oil Inc.'s application for non-
standard location for the Zachry #45 as proposed above.
By: Date:

XC: Texaco Exploration and Production inc.
Amoco Production Company

P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700. Fax 505-326-9833
3535 East 30th St., 87402-8891
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0 AMENDED REPO!

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION.PLAT

" APT Number ' Puel Code 3 Post Name
30-043-25629 72319 /02290 Blanco Mesaverde/Armenta Gallup
* Property Code ' Prepeniy Name ¢ Well Number
7654 Zachry 45
! OGRID Ne. ' Operstar Name ? Clovation-
14538 Meridian 0il Inc. 5775°
1* Surface Location
UL eriotme. | Section | Township | Rasge Lot ida Fort from the Nerth/Seuth fine Feet from the EsstWent ae Covaty~
0 33 29N | 10w 825 South 1980 East S.Je
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL eor ist 0. Section | Township | Raage Lot ida Fest (rem the Nenth/Seuih lise Fert (rom he EastVWaent lins Couaty-
U Dedicatad Acres|  Joint or (afill | ** Conssiidetion Code | ** Order Ne.
E/320

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATE!

OR A NON-STANDARD UNlT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

[16 | " OPERATOR CERTIFICATIC
\ * Not=resyrveyed lmmmwwwe
i \ preparedq from Plat: mum»nmquau
; Dated: 11-12-82 t
By: MicHael Daly ‘1
\
N\ \\1 /.//’1 /// Z _ g
: "eggy Bradfield
"" | Regulatory Affairs:
RE©E N Tdde-
4-18-95
AUG 2 91998 D .
Om ‘@UW “ L s N TWSURVEYOR CERTIFICATIC
@DD: @ ° N §| 1 Aeraby cerafy that the weil locasien shows en Sis pi
DS \ §) waz piotied from ficid nous of eumsl suresys made by
\ \; or ander sy suparvision, end thl the same is true on
\ correcs 10 the bess of my beliaf
\
N N
N
/980 L
o :
o
! [N 7777, 5777777 77777777 /M -



ZACHRY #45
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

MERIDIAN OIL INC
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Re: Zachry #45
825'FSL, 1980'FEL Section 33, T-29-N, R-10-W, San Juan County, NM
APl #30-045-25629

I hereby certify that the following offset owners/operators have been notified by certified
mail of our application for administrative approval for non-standard well location of the
above well.

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc.
PO Box 2100
Denver, CO 80201-2100

Amoco Production Company
PO Box 800
Denver, CO 80201-0800




Farm 9-330
(Rev. 6-83)

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Uh STATES SUBMIT m%tgﬁ
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR | sifuctiomer

- reverse side)

D) SEF 1 53030,

Budget Bureau No. 42-R385.5.

S. LEABE DESIGNATION

SF 080724-A

AND SERIAL NO.

WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG*

“1a. TYFPE OF WELL: ~ uIL GAB .
WEILL WELL “prY D Other
b TYPE OF COMPLETION: :
NEW wOoRK DEEP- PLTG © DIFP.
WELL ovee EN T BACK RESVR. Other

2. NAMB OF OPBRATOR
Union Texas Petroleum Corporation

8. ADDRESS OF OFERATOR

P. 0. Box 808, Farmmgton, New Mexico 87499

6. 1r INDIAN, ALLUTTEE OR TRIBE NAMND
7. UNIT AGREENENT NAMB .
&. FARN UR LEASE NAME
Zachry
[N wtu. ¥0.-

LOCATION OF WELL (Report location clearly and in accordance with any State requirements)®

Atsrtaee 805 ft /South; 1980 ft./East Tines .
At top prod. tnterval reported below  Sama a5 abovEl B & E ‘ VvV E L

4.

10. 71ELD AXD POOL, OR WILDCAT .

Armenta Gallup

11. sEC., T., R, M., OR BLOCK AND SURVEY

OR AREA

Sec. 33, T-29N, R-10W,

agn N.M.P.M. _
At total depth  Same 35 above 2CP Q6 [SER
14, PERMIT NO. DATE IS8SUED 12. COUNTY OR 13. sTATE
. B PARISE .
soneed ) San Juan New Mexico
13. DATS SPUDDRD 16. DATE T.D. REACHED | 17. DATE COMPL. (Reody't0 prod.) | 18, EpLEVATIUNS (DY, RKB, RT, GR, £TC.)* | 19. ELEV. CASINGHEAD
4-21-83 4-29-83 5-5-83 5789 R.K.B. 5775 G.R.
20. TOTAL DEFTHE, MD & TVD 21. PLUQ, BACK T.D., MD & TVD 22. IF MULTIPLE COMPL., 23. INTERYALS ROTARY TOOLS CABLE TOOLS
) HAOW MANY® DRILLED BY
6130 6080 — | 0-6130 |
24. PRODUCING INTERVAL(S), OF THI8S COMPLETION—TOP, BOTTOM, NAME (MD AND TVD)‘ 25. WAS DIRECTINNAL

5406-5862 Upper Gallup
5928-6080 Lower Gallup

SURVEY MADE

No -

26. TYIFE ELECTRIC AND OTEER LOGS RUN 27. W48 WELL COIFD
IEL, GR, CDL & CNL to 5391' GR-IES, GR-FDC, & Temp. No
2%, CASING RECORD (Report all atrings set in swcell)
CASING BIZE WEIGHT, LB./FT. DEPTH SET (MD) HOLE sIiZE CEMENTING RECORD AMOUNT PULLED
9-5/8" 36.00# 308 12-1/4" 325 cu. ft.
7" 23.0# 5416 8-3/4" 2949 cu. ft. 2 stage
4-1/2" 11.60# 5224-6130 6-1/4" 186 cu. ft.
‘ (See_Reverse)
29. LINER RECORD 30. TUBING RECORD
siza TOP (MD) BOTTOM (MD) [SACKS CEMENT® SCREEN (ND) s1ze DEPTB BET (MD)’ PACKER BET (MD)
4-1/2" 5224 6130 186 cu ft 2-3/8" 5934
31. PERFORATION RECORD (Interval, 2ize and number) 32, ACID, SHOT. FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC.
5928-6080 17-0.27" holes DEPTH INTERVAL (MD) AMOUNT AND KIND OF MATERIAL USED
_ " -— | 5928-6080 2200 gals 15% HCL; 113,494 qals
5406-5862 28-0.24" holes 75 quality foam & 92,500# sand
5406-5862 3400 gals 15% HCL; 169,563 gals
, 75 quality foam & 214,.000# sand
33.¢ PRODUCTION : :
DATE FIRST PRODUCTION FRODUCTION METHOD (Flowing, gas Iift, pumping—size and type of pump) wn:*ﬂsg:;run (?rodueiu' or
5-26-83 Pumping [ Producing
DATE OF TEST HOURS TESTED CHOKE BIZB ;:2:'*:::,0‘0 OlL—BBL. GAS—MCF. WATER—BBL. GAB-0IL RATIO
6-8-83 24 3/4" — | 3 - 25,333
FLOW. TUBING PRESE. | CASING PLESSURE | CALCULATED OIL—BBL. GAS—MCY. WATCR—BBL.  _ OIL GRAVITY-API (CORR.)
24-HOUR RATE
40 259 — | 3 | 76 l 0 40°
34. DISPOSITION OF GAB (Sold, used for fuel, vented, etc.) TEZST WITNESSED BY
Sold BMEPEEHwﬁDR RECORD

33. LIST OF ATTACEMENTS

§6. 1 hereby certify tkat the for: olj‘ and pattached information is complete and correct as determined from all availadble gEP 0 8 1983

BIGNED

Luﬂiﬁmmﬂnmnihmmm;

*(See hi‘tuciiom and Spaces for Additional Data on Reverse Side) -

NPERATOR

pate _9-1-83

A . AREA

FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO
BY Smm




